
From: Junaid, Juhaina  
Sent: 10 August 2012 18:00 
To: 'luke@theshopnw10.com' 
Cc: Barrett, Jennifer; Rudman, Grace 
Subject: TEN 1111737 

 

Nuisance Team representation for Temporary Event Notice: 

 

Reference:      TEN 1111737, NOTTING HILL CARNIVAL PARTY 

Start Date:       26/08/2012 

Start Time:      12:00  

End Date:        27/08/2012 

End Time:       02:00 

Applicant:        Mr. Luke Allen 
Premises:        The Shop, 75 CHAMBERLAYNE RD, LONDON, NW10 3ND 

 

Officer: Juhaina Junaid,  

Title: Enforcement Officer, in whose area the premises are situated purposes of exercising its 
statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003. 

 

I certify that I have considered the application shown above and I wish to make representations that 
the likely effect of the approval of the Temporary Event Notice is detrimental to the Licensing 
Objectives with regards to the prevention of public nuisance.  

 

Case history 

There is substantial history of complaints received  and evidence obtained by the Council in relation 
to noise disturbance to local residents due to loud amplified music, noise from customers 
congregating outside, site being operated beyond licensed hours and DPS (also the applicant of this 
TENS)  not taking appropriate actions to resolve licensing concerns raised by Council Officers. Due 
to the history and nature of complaints/evidence I have serious concerns over whether the premises is 
suitably sound proofed for such events which may include live or recorded entertainment and not 
cause nuisance to local residents.   

 



Recommendation 

I recommend the following conditions to be attached to the TENs approval  

 

Prevention of Nuisance 

Condition: No live or recorded music shall be played after 1900 hrs. of 26/08/2012.  

 

Condition: The playing of live or recorded music shall not be permitted in or for the benefit of any 
garden or external area of the building. 

 

Condition: No noise or vibration shall be detectable at any neighbouring noise sensitive premises. 

 

Condition: The external areas will be used for smoking only. Licensed door supervisors are to actively 
monitor the smoking areas to control the number of patrons using the area and ensure any noise from 
them do not cause disturbance to local residents. 

 

 

Yours sincerely  

 

 

Juhaina Junaid 

Enforcement Officer 

Environment and Protection 

Tel: 02089375252 

Direct Dial: 02089375260 

www.brent.gov.uk   

 


